
From: sheilad711@swbell.net 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 8:28 PM 
To: vaca.dieck.2000@swbell.net 
Subject: Postcard 
 
We have been to Chimney Rocks at seven locations in four states. We have stood at 
their bases and looked up to their tops. We have hiked to their tops and around their 
bases. We have taken awesome pictures of awesome views at six of them. Then there 
was Nebraska. 
 
If you search the internet on “Chimney Rock”, one of the top responses will be the spire 
found in Bayard, Nebraska. It’s closer to us than any of the others, just never on our 
usual route. So this trip we made sure it was on our itinerary. 
 
Yechhh. The closest you can get is maybe a half mile from it unless you vault the fence. 
And there are no trails, there is no hike, there is no awesome. 
 
They do have a stupid toy Conestoga wagon to put in the foreground of your photo. 

 
 
And yet. 
And yet. 
We strongly recommend you visit… 
 
…to see the restrooms. Now this is awesome! 



 
On the outside of each stall is a teaser. 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 
Inside each stall is enough content to keep you seated past quittin’ time. For example, 
this is inside Wicked Water: 



 
 
And the mirrors. 
 
See yourself in a pioneer dress. 



 
 
See yourself in 1850’s hair. 

 
 
The men’s side is similar (but with fewer stalls). 
 
We’re giving Chimney Rock 5/5 on TripAdvisor. Go there. 
 
D&S 
 


